CONSENT AGENDA ITEM August 27, 2025

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Noel Beard/Steve Ptacek
SUBJECT: Consideration for approval of the adoption of Board policies

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:
That the Board of Education approves the adoption of the following Board policies as

presented:

1:10 School District Legal Status

1:20 District Organization, Operations, and Cooperative Agreements

1:30 School District Philosophy

2:10 School District Governance

2:80 Board Member Oath and Conduct

2:120-E1 Guidelines for Serving as a Mentor to a New School Board Member
2:120-E2 Website Listing of Development and Training Completed by Board Members
2:130 Board-Superintendent Relationship

2:220-E4 Open Meetings Minutes

2:220-E7 Access to Closed Meeting Minutes and Verbatim Recordings

2:240 Board Policy Development

2:240-E1 Press Issue Updates

2:40-E2 Developing Local Policy

3:30 Chain of Command

4:50 Payment Procedures

4:55 Use of Credit and Procurement Cards

4:90 Student Activity and Fiduciary Funds

4:180 Pandemic Preparedness; Management; and Recovery

5:20-E2 Resolution to Prohibit Sexual Harassment

5:270 Employment at-Will Compensation, and Assignment

7:40 Nonpublic School Students, Including Parochial and Home-Schooled Students
7:90 Release During School Hours

7:130 Student Rights and Responsibilities

7:140 Search and Seizure

7:300 Extracurricular Athletics

7:325 Student Fundraising Activities

8:80 Gifts to the District

8:110 Public Suggestions and Concerns



MOVED BY:

YEA:

MR. BEARD
MRS. TRACE

MR. LONERGAN

MR. POOL

Background Information: See Attached

NAY:

Seconded:

YEA:

MRS. LEONARD

MRS. WILSON

MRS. STEWART

NAY:



